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R.OLseEN OiL. COMPANY
2805 LIBERTY BANK BUILDING
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PRESIDENT Juné 12,»195—8

PHILIP RANDOLPH,
VICE-PRESIDENT

JACK L.NEVILLE,
TREASURER

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Randall Montgomery
Gentlemen:

With reference to your letter of June 10th
regarding the gas that is now being flared from our
Belcher #1, please be advised that we have today
signed contract with the Skelly 0il Company for
casinghead gas connection.

The first delivery of gas is anticipated
to be on or before 45 days from now. We trust that
it will not be necessary for us to secure a no flare
order during the intervening period, and we will make
no such application unless we hear to the contrary
from you.

With best regards,

R. OLSEN OIL COMPANY

PR:if

cc; Mr. Olsen
Mr., Neville



